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TSR- 5080

From: "Julio Raffo" <jraffo@tliusa.com>

To: "Adelaide Giantelli" <ASG2@nrc.gov>

Date: 06/19/2007 10:36:07 AM

Subject: TSR-5000 - NRC Advanced Notification Letter - Rev.0
Dear Adelaide,

Attached, please find the advanced notification letter for the upcoming import shipment of 1 x20'ISO
container with 52 x BU-D packages of UO2 powder.

As always, should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Julio A. Raffo

Transportation Logistics International, Inc.
4000 Blackburn Lane - Suite 250
Burtonsville, MD, 20866

Tel: (301) 421-4324

Fax: (301) 421-4326

Mobile: (703) 338-3300
jraffo@tliusa.com

The information contained in this email may be commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged. It is
intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not a named recipient, you are on
notice of its status. Please notify the sender immediately by reply email and then delete this message from
your system. You must not disclose it to any other person, copy or distribute it for any purpose.

cC: "Wendy Lichtenberg" <wlichtenberg@tliusa.com>
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June 19, 2007
Transport Logistics International (TLI) reference: TSR-5000
Rev.0
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike '
Rockville, MD, 20852-2738
NSIR, DNS, NTWS, M-S T-4 D-8
Attn:  Ms. Adelaide Giantelli ' -
Senior Program Manager (301-415-3521) - Asg2@nrc.gov

Re: Advance notification for an import shipment of nuclear material.

This letter constitutes the advance notification to the USNRC in compliance with the requirements as
outlined in 10 CFR 73.74(a)(1)(2) for import shipment. In accordance with the Convention on the Physical
Protection of Nuclear Material and the NRC final rule of March 26, 2003, Transport Logistics International
(TLI) hereby makes the following notification of upcoming shipment:

Details of this shipment as required in 10 CFR 73.74(a)(3) are as follows:

Per 10 CFR73.74(a)(3)(i): .. -  -a. == o meeewoes

importer of Record

Shipper

"AREVA NP
Richland, WA
Contact: Rich Gentz — 509-375-8202

FBFC International
Dessel, Belgium

Receiver: Carrier (Ocean)
AREVA NP Atlantic Container Lines
Richland, WA Virginia Beach, VA

Contact: Rich Gentz — 509-375-8202

800-225-1235

Transport Management/ Coordinator

Inland Carrier

Transport Logistics International (TLI)
4000 Blackburn Lane — Suite 250
Burtonsville, MD, 20866

Julio Raffo — 301-421-4324

Southern Pines
Monaca, PA
Mike Dzielski — 724-987-1205

LIMITED DISTRIBUTION — NEED TO KNOW - NOT FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE




Transport Logistics International
4000 Blackburn Lane, Suite 250 Page 2 of 2
Burtonsville, MD 20866
Tel: (301) 421-4324 TLI Form
Fax: (301) 421-4326

Per 10 CFR 73.74 (a)(3)(ii):

Physical description of shipment:

Proper Shipping Name:
Class:

UN:

Qty and type of packages:
Maximum enrichment:
Gross weight:

Net Weight:

U Weight:

U 235 weight:

Label:

1 x 20" ISO container (ACLU 276095-3) with 52 packages of
uranium powder (UO2)

Radioactive Material, Type A Package, Fissile
7

3327

52 x Type AF Packages (BU-D)

3.40%

10,509 Kgs

2,189.070 Kgs

1,352.389 Kgs

37.088 Kgs

Yellow 1l

Per 10 CFR 73.74 (a)(3)(iii)(iv)(v):

Vessel Narﬁe/ Voyage: Atlantic Cartier V.7335

DATE/TIME OF
ARRIVAL (A) &
DEPARTURE (D) AT
EACH POINT

ORIGIN (0),TRANSFER(T),
MODE COUNTRY/ENROUTE(C/E)& ROUTE
DESTINATION(D) POINTS

Ocean Antwerp, Belgium Origin June 15, 2007
Ocean Liverpool, UK Transit June 17, 2007
Ocean Halifax, Canada Transit June 24, 2007
Ocean Port Elizabeth, NJ — USA Transit June 26, 2007
Ocean Baltimore, MD Destination June 28, 2007

Arrival at the receiving facility is estimated to be between July 9, 2007 and July 11, 2007.

Best regards,

LIMITED DISTRIBUTION = NEED TO KNOW - NOT FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE




